

From: [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)
To: ["Mehl, Dave@ARB"](#)
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec Solar
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 10:20:38 AM

Thank you Mr. Mehl.

Robert Hingtgen, Planner III
Planning and Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor
San Diego, CA 92123
Tel - (858) 694-3712
email - robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov

From: Mehl, Dave@ARB [<mailto:dmehl@arb.ca.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 10:01 AM
To: Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Slovic, Mark; Boparai, Poonam; Ramaiya, Jarrett
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec Solar

That is our viewpoint also, though we would defer to any OPR guidance on the matter.

Dave

From: Hingtgen, Robert J [<mailto:Robert.Hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 3:21 PM
To: Mehl, Dave@ARB
Cc: Slovic, Mark; Boparai, Poonam; Ramaiya, Jarrett
Subject: 3910 120005, Soitec Solar

Mr. Mehl,

After reading the Staff Evaluation and proposed Executive Order, it would appear that the County would need to condition the Soitec project to obtain the carbon credits prior to commencement of the project. Please let me know if that is also what ARB anticipates.

Thanks,

Robert Hingtgen, Planner III
Planning and Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor
San Diego, CA 92123
Tel - (858) 694-3712
email - robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov

From: Mehl, Dave@ARB [<mailto:dmehl@arb.ca.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 8:23 AM
To: Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com); Slovic, Mark; Boparai, Poonam
Subject: Soitec Solar

Attached for your review and comment are drafts of the staff analysis and Executive Order for the Soitec Solar AB 900 application. Please review and let me know if you have any comments or concerns by COB today so that I can move this to my management.

Thanks, Dave